

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: March 2, 2017 10:30 AM
To: 'Knowles Chapeskie, Kathy (MOF)'
Cc: Stewardson, Liz (MOF)
Subject: RE: Change Request

Hi Kathy. Brian Hewson would be our signatory. His title is Vice President, Consumer Protection and Industry Performance.

On another note, do you have any time to touch base today on what additional OESP changes may need to be made based on the government's announcements this morning?

Thanks, Donna

From: Knowles Chapeskie, Kathy (MOF) [mailto:Kathy.KnowlesChapeskie@ontario.ca]
Sent: March-02-17 7:54 AM
To: Donna Kinapen
Cc: Stewardson, Liz (MOF)
Subject: Change Request

Donna...I have the paperwork for the change request to do the system fix for the 18 year olds issue.

Who would be the signatory at your end? We need to add that.

k

Kathy

Regional Manager, Benefits Administration Program Delivery
 4th Floor, 33 King St. W.
 Tel: 905-433-5999

This e-mail message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and contains information that may be privileged and/or confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail to the sender above, and delete this e-mail from your computer. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version.